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Mr. Michael Nolan, Environmental Chairman . -
Concerned Citizens of Maywood ocT 30 189

48 West Grave Avenue
Maywood, New Jersey 07607

Dear Mr. Nolan: -
Re: Maywood Thorium Contamination

The Department is in receipt of your October 15, 1995 facsimile correspondence
to Assistant Commissioner Gimello and I have been asked to respond to same. As
has been indicated in numerous previous response letters, N.J.S.A 58:10B et.
seq, (commonly referred to as S5-1070) requires the establishment of both
residential and nonresidential cleanpup criteria for those New Jersey properties
involved in environmental remediation activities. This statute is the basis and
continues to be the focus of discussions with the United States Department of
Energy {USDOE) concerning acceptable New Jersey cleanup criteria. As we have
discussed previously, acceptable cleanup criteria must provide for the protection
of human health and the environment in satisfaction of requirements set forth in
N.J.S.A 58:10B et._ seq.. This is core to the mission of the New Jersey
Department of Envircnmental Protection (NJDEP). Finally, as I have relayed to
you in the past, the NJDEP will fulfill its statutory mandate.

If you have any questions with regard to the above please feel frée to call me
at (609) 633 - 1455.
Sincerely,

LT

icholas L. Marton, MPH
Research Scientist II/Case Manager
Bureau of Federal Case Management
c: Bruce Venner, BFCM
Angela Carpenter, USEPA
Susan Cange, USDOE
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